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DATE: September 5, 2024

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Recommendation appointments and re-appointments for the

Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory Sub-Committee under Road
Improvement Advisory Committee (RIAC)

BACKGROUND:

| would like to recommend that Patrica Farrell and Jordan Anderson be appointed to the
Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory Sub-Committee under RIAC. Ms. Farrell is well
regarded by many in the conservation and native plant community, has served on the
SWCD board and the Greater Yamhill Watershed Council Board in the past is a
representative of Greater Yamhill Watershed Council. Mr. Anderson is employed by The
Yamhill County Soil and Water Conservation District. Their insights and perspectives
will be beneficial to the committee.

| would also like to recommend the re-appointment to the Roadside Vegetation
Technical Advisory Sub-Committee under RIAC these committee members: Michal
Wart, chair; Susan Aldrich-Markham, retired OSU Extension Agent; Vern Holm, retired
Coordinator, Western Invasive Network; and Sam Sweeny, local farmer to a two-year
term.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

| recommend that Patrica Farrell and Jordan Anderson be appointed to the Roadside
Vegetation Technical Advisory Sub-Committee under RIAC for a two-year term. Also
re-appoint Michal Wert, Susan Aldrich-Markham, Vern Holm, and Sam Sweeny to the
Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory Sub-Committee under RIAC for a two-year
term.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None
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